April 4, 2011

Presiding Chair: President Sheree Haggan Conducting Chair: Vice President Jim Butler

- Call To Order: 3:15 PM
- Attendance: Senator Abdullaev Absent & Excused, Senator Long Absent & Excused.
- Guests:
 - Many of the Senator Elects
 - Jennifer Andrus-Hyden: Presented her groups survey results and a proposal of how to fix the parking issues. The proposed solutions include: E-mail notifications, promote cycling, and painting lines in the parking lot.
- Agenda Approval: Passed
- Minutes Approval: Passed

Committee Reports

- Advertising:
 - This week I turned in the final copy of the Posting Policy, which is currently working to be approved. I also finished the April Toilet Paper and Calendar. They need to be up as soon as possible, I will be checking buildings and those that are not up in two days I will be speaking to you. I'm also working on the advertisements for the Change for Children Events that are taking place this month.
- Ambassadors:
 - We didn't have a meeting this Wednesday, but we had updates about the Geek or Freak? Dance event, our community service project, and our social event.
- Athletic Connection:
 - On Wednesday there will be a basketball celebration for the men's team in the gym at 7:00 PM. The softball team has a home game this week as well.
- Campus Recreation:
 - Admittance for the week was 567 people, and membership is at 3,304 people. There was a Campus Blood Drive Wednesday and Thursday at the Rec-center, Wednesday 87 usable units of blood were donated, and 77 on Thursday, there were 221 participants, so it was very successful. Saturday there was a Bike Safety Rodeo, sponsored by the CSI Triathlon Club and Community Service Council. There

ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Spring 2011

mentioned last week competed in a triathlon in San Diego, and I wanted to let you know that they came home with 7 medals. Saturday the 9^{th} is a Hiking Trip to Malad George, it is \$ 5.00 to go and will be a six mile hike.

- I also had an idea and wanted some feedback; I was 0 thinking that it might be nice to have an open house after the Change for Children event, most likely on the 18th while Senate awareness is still up. I feel that it would be nice to get more student awareness about Senate and what we do as a group. I also think that it is important that students know what we do as a group and also how we spend student funds. I think it is important that we are accountable to the student body, and I think that for this to happen we need to be more proactive in getting students to come to our meetings, and getting our minutes out there for students to read, getting events advertised more, and what is going on in the school advertised more. I was thinking that we could have an open house with refreshments and each invite/bring at least 3 people (or more) to our regular meeting. It would be very important to run, and behave in the meeting professionally, making sure that we are adhering to the parliamentary procedure and everyone wait to be called on by Jim before speaking, also by keeping snacks to a minimum or just do without for an hour. I think that this would be good to remind us that we need to keep our meetings professional and represent our organization in the proper manner.
- My second idea is that I would like to make a public facebook page for Senate, that we could post events, minutes, pictures, discussions, and whatever else we want to get out to the student body. We have our minutes posted online, but I do not think that most students read them or even know where they are, it would be nice to get them more available. I am wondering if you guys think that this is a good idea, or if there are people opposed to this?
- Community Service:
 - No Report
- Diversity Council:
 - Last Friday we had our social event at the Ropes Course.
 - Diversity Council moved the date of the High Heels with High Spirit Race towards the end of April; it will most likely be on April 23rd because we needed more time to promote the event.

April 19 Is a National Poetry Day and We are bringing a

speaker Daniel Beaty along with local talent.

- Eagle Hall:
 - Eagle Hall Council met Tuesday, March 29th at 1:00PM. We donated over \$2,000 to bring in the speaker for CFC. April 20th there will be a "Deal or No Deal" competition that will be held at 8:00PM in the Activities Center.
- Interclub:
 - Interclub held a meeting on March 29th 2011 the finalized details of the Easter Egg Hunt were announced. I hope to see the student senators at the event to show support for Interclub Council. Encourage anyone with children to attend the event; booths will also be set up to entertain children. The Easter Egg Hunt will take place on April 22nd at 5:00PM outside, behind the SUB. I would also like to encourage Student government to participate by having a booth and participating in the event itself.
- Off Campus Centers:
 - This week, we had the opportunity to see how the Off-Campus Centers were doing with the Change for Children fundraiser. The Burley center wants to do a blood drive so we are making phone calls and getting everything set up to make this event happen as well.
- Program Board:
 - Weekly Events: Tuesday (4/5) Bowling Night; Friday (4/8) Feel Good Friday.
 - President Haggan presented to Program Board about Change for Children asking for \$2,000 to help with overall talent expenses. Her request was approved. Program Board will be hosting the Neon Dance on April 29th. Some students presented to Program Board complaining about a lag in event information and about the calendars not having correct dates or events. We really need to make sure that we, as senators, stay updated on upcoming events and keep our calendars regularly updated in order to better serve the students.
- Public Relations:
 - Doug and I visited the radio stations this weekend and discussed the upcoming Charley Jenkins Concert as well as some of the weekend activities that included the Dental

Hygiene Day, the Judo Tournament, and the Bike Safety

Day. Change for Children was worked on by attending Ground Round and the Hampton Inn and asking for donations. I had the chance to talk with them personally, but am still waiting on a response.

- Sustainability:
 - No Report
- Treasurer's Report:
 - I will be updating the budget every two weeks, so we can see what is happening.

Old Business

• Change For Children:

 We really need to get motivated and raise some money for the Refugee Center! Follow up with your businesses as soon as possible! We need to have enough donations to start our raffle. We have a few more fundraisers that we are going to implement before the Change for Children main events. Those fundraisers include:

- Jail Fundraiser: Angel, Morgan, Ben, & Sheree are running a jail fundraiser on Thursday and Friday of this week.
- Yard Sale: On 6:00PM Friday evening we need as many volunteers as possible to organize the yard sale. The yard sale will run from 7:00AM-1:00PM. We need volunteers to help set up at 6:00AM before the yard sale as well. The yard sale will be on campus
- Street Change: Megan is passing around a signup sheet for this Saturday.
- Salsa: We are going to be selling homemade salsa for extra money. Sheree's mom will be making the salsa. We are going to talk with Sheppard's Produce about donating the produce for the salsa.
- Club Challenge: Challenge your clubs to donate money for Change for Children.
- Budget Appeals:
 - Athletic Connection filled out a budget appeal, but the recommendation from those who met with them is to not fund them any extra money. Interclub filled out a budget appeal, and the recommendation is to give them \$11,000 more dollars. This recommendation was put into motion for approval by Senator Anderberg, and the recommendation was accepted by the Student Senate.

New Business

 Senate Donation: Last year Senate donated \$10,000 to the Foundation. The Foundation asked for \$10,000 more dollars to go towards the scholarship that was created last year. Senator Hernandez made a motion to approve giving another \$10,000 endowment to the Foundation. The motion was approved by the Student Senate.

ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Spring 2011 Fees: The Board of Trustees was very impressed with how we

solicited feedback from our peers. The institution is proposing that we reduce/transfer the amount of money from Child Care, Athletics, Student Union, & Student Health towards instruction as well. Senator Ramirez made a motion to approve this transfer of these fees towards instruction. The motion was accepted by the Student Senate.

- Leadership Training:
 - One of the most important things for a leader to do is to analyze themselves and their actions. Write down the reasons that you wanted to represent the CSI Refugee Center, and what your purpose for being a Student Senator is. We hope that you are doing this just for the good feeling in your hearts, and not for the money.

Executive Reports

- Vice President's Report:
 - I want to see all of you succeed with everything that you do. Including with Change for Children.
 - Thank you so much for everything that you have been doing Ben. Your drive towards Change for Children is amazing.
 - Thank you to Morgan for the facebook idea.
 - Thank you to the Change for Children Committee for working so diligently on the cause.
 - Be sure to give presentations to your classes. We need to be presenting to them frequently. If you need any help with what to say, please be in touch with me. It is important to put your heart into these presentations.
 - I look forward to seeing you guys at the yard sale! I'm excited to have fun with you guys.
 - Thank you to everyone who came out to the dance!
- President's Report:
 - Thank you to Mihreta for coming in on Sunday even though it wasn't required for you to be here.
 - Thank you to Ben, Angel, and Morgan for working on the Jail fundraiser.
 - Thank you Morgan, for all of your ideas. You are doing such a great job getting people involved.
 - Thank you to Ryan, Megan, and Jim for coming in to meet with me on Sunday.
 - On Friday from 9:00AM-10:00AM or from 11:00AM-12:00PM there will be somebody in the office recording a film.

<u>ASCSI STUDENT SENATE</u> Spring 2011

need anything call or email me.

- STAY POSITIVE. It is so important to be passionate about everything that you are doing, and always stay positive. When we are presenting about Change for Children, put your heart into the event. This is your job, and even if you do not completely agree with something you need to support Senate.
- Advisor's Report:
 - $\circ \quad \text{No Report}$

Adjourned on motion by Senator Hernandez at 5:38 PM